
Brad, 
 
The zoning has been approved for 126 Delaney Court. I meant to send this on Friday but 
I got caught up.  
 
Snow Bowden  
 
From: Brad Sutton [mailto:bsutton@harnett.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:59 PM 
To: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: RE: 126 DELANEY CT  
 
Yes. It's a doublewide 
 
 
From: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:58 PM 
To: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org> 
Subject: RE: 126 DELANEY CT  
 
Brad, 
 
I can do the inspection tomorrow. Is it for a foundation?  
 
Thanks, 
Snow Bowden  
 
From: Brad Sutton [mailto:bsutton@harnett.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:50 PM 
To: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: 126 DELANEY CT  
 
Snow, 
 
This job is requesting a zoning inspection for tomorrow. Let me know if you can do it, 
and please let meknow the status. Thanks! 
 
Brad Sutton 
 
Harnett County Inspections                                   
 
Chief Building Official 
 
Manager of Building Services 
 
910-893-7525 
Direct 910-814-6420 
 




